
State of Florida 

DATE: April 24,2002 
TO: 
FROM: Jay Revell, Division of Economic Regulation 

RE: 

Kay F l y ,  Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 

Adrienne Vining, Office of the General Counsel V d V  
Docket No. 000824-E1 - Review of Florida Power Corporation's earnings including 
effects of proposed acquisition of Florida Power Corporation by Carolina Power & Light 

The following confidential document submitted by Florida Power Corporation in connection 
with the above-referenced docket can be returned to the Company. 

02771-02 - FPC (Sasso) - (CONFIDENTIAL) 

This docket is now closed, so there is no further need for this document. 
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